Republic of tIJ Philippines

Bepartment of Education

Region I1 - Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor- CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/District-In-Charge
Elementary and High School Principals/School Heads
NV CIA Team Members
All others concerned

|

FROM: ORLANDO E. MANUEL PhD, CESO V
Schools Di agzi((j)zr&gupeﬁntendent

DATE: March 3, 2026

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF PROJECT NV CIA 6.0 SUMMIT (NVIGORATE CONTINUOUS
IMPROVEMENT FOR HEIGHTENED ACHIEVEMENT SUMMIT CUM
LAUNCHING OF PROJECT ADAL- ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY TO ACCESS
LEARNING)

I, The Schools Division Office of Nueva Vizcaya through the Curriculum
Implementation Division shall conduct the PROJECT NVCIA 6.0- NVigorate Continuous
Improvement for Heightened Achievement Summit cum Launching of Project ADAL
(Alternative Delivery to Access Learning) on March 6, 2026 at Bagabag Teacher’s Camp,
Bagabag, Nueva Vizcaya.

2. Participants to this Summit are Education Program Supervisors, Public Schools
District Supervisors/District-In-Charge, Elementary and High School Principals/School
Heads and NV CIA Team members.

o All other provisions of Division Memorandum No. 547 dated November 18, 2025
shall remain in effect.

4, For information, dissemination, and compliance.
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